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Correspondence Memorandum

Date: April 22, 2019
To: Group Insurance Board
From: Tara Pray, Member Engagement & Communication Lead

Office of Strategic Health Policy
Subject: 2018 State of Wisconsin Group Health Benefits Annual Report
This memo is for informational purposes only. No Board action is required.

The Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF) has created a new report that
summarizes in an informative, visually-engaging way key benefit statistics and
outcomes pertaining to the State of Wisconsin Group Health Insurance Program. We
believe this report, which will be published annually, provides information to better
understand high-level aspects of our program areas.

The report tells the story of the health benefits governed by the Board and administered
by ETF. It highlights key program areas and goals, as well as successes and areas for
improvement. This initial report will serve as a benchmark and we will seek Board
guidance in developing future informational updates.

The report was produced by the Office of Strategic Health Policy and Office of
Communications and available as a PDF on our website. A limited run of paper copies
will be available for use at outreach events, etc.

Staff will be at the Board meeting to answer any questions.
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